
RFQ 16-09 QUESTIONS FROM POTENTIAL RESPONDENTS – DUE  JANUARY 19, 2017 

Question 1: Is there's any clause stating that two vendors that have expressed interest, can put in a joint 
bid? And if so would they need to create a LLP to do so or can they bid as two separate entities putting in 
a joint bid? 

Answer 1: To be qualified to receive an RFP in phase 2 for one or more Colleges (or all), one vendor is 
PRIME and partners in whatever manner they desire to have another vendor be sub-contractor.  We 
cannot give business advice about whether this would require an LLP or some other arrangement.   
 
Please do recall for the 6 non-culinary Arts schools the bid is to be the PRIME for one of the services: 
food court/cafe or vending or mobile food operations (food trucks/carts/kiosks) and that you will have 
sub-contractors under your one contract with LACCD providing the other two services.   
 
For the 3 Culinary Arts colleges (Harbor, Mission and Trade-Tech), there is no option to provide HOT 
FOOD in a food court/café setting as the Culinary Arts Programs provide this.   The bid is to be the PRIME 
for one of the services: vending or mobile food operations (food trucks/carts/kiosks) and that you will 
have sub-contractors under your one contract with LACCD providing the other service. 
 

Question 2: Exhibit “1” Proposed Colleges on which Respondent Wishes to Qualify for Food and Vending 
Service.  Will a respondent be allowed to bid on Hot Food, Mobile Catering and Vending for one or more 
colleges and specify they are only interested in being awarded the Hot Food/Food Court if they can 
operate or subcontract the vending and mobile trucks?   Is this a question that can be answered now or 
do we wait until the RFP comes out? 

Answer 2: Proposers may qualify and bid on one or more colleges of 6 non Culinary Arts colleges.  When 
you bid on 1 to 6 colleges, you are bidding to be the prime, but also bidding to operate or have a sub-
contractor for vending and mobile food operations (trucks/carts/kiosks).   

A proposer for Prime can be EITHER: 

Food services food court/cafeteria operator or vending or mobile operator.  LACCD has no preference 
on who is the prime and who are the sub-contractors.  It is a requirement that you manage all 3 types of 
food services at any non-Culinary Arts college on which you qualify and bid on RFP. 

For the 3 Culinary Arts colleges, there is no opportunity to operate a food court or cafeteria, however 
anyone bidding on 1 (to 3) colleges must manage both types of food services: vending and mobile 
food.  Either Vending or Mobile Food operator may be the Prime contractor. 

Question 3: Was the meeting held on January 5, 2017 at the District Office – Board Room a Mandatory 
Meeting or Non-Mandatory Meeting? 

Answer 3: The meeting held on January 5, 2017 was a Non-Mandatory Meeting and if a potential 
respondent was not at that meeting wishes to provide a response to the RFQ the LACCD will accept such 
document. 


